





marina terranova.

Documentary Filmmaker. Prod Ass. Editor. Graphic Designer. Art Dep. terranovamarina@yahoo.com +44 7561751648









Award-winning Documentary Filmmaker (Self-Shooting), Production Assistant, Editor, Graphic Designer, Art Department Coordinator (Production/Costume Design).

With 7 years of experience in the audio-visual industries, 3 languages and a broad skill set, I have great proficiency of what is needed, in pre-production, production, post-production.

I am a self-starter with acute initiative acumen, embracing team collaboration whilst also thriving on individual project delivery.

portfolio.

marinaterranova.com

(passwords: marinaterranova)

soft skills.

Strong Visual Communication and Storytelling Skills, Strong Attention to Detail, Very Organised, works well under Pressure, Team player, Independent, Multitasker, Proactive.

technical skills.

softwares.

Premiere Pro, Photoshop, After Effects InDesign, Illustrator, Audition, Avid, Excel Sheets, Movie Magic, Google Drive, Final Draft.

audio-visual film equipment.

Self-shooting, Digital and Analogue Cameras, Sound Recording.

graphic design qualifications.

Digital and Print Design, Moodboard, Presentation Layout, Pitch and Marketing Decks.

digital platforms.

Instagram, Facebook, TikTok, Twitter, Linkedin, Hootsuite, Wordpress.

languages.

English, French, Italian.

awards.

Best Short Documentary

Naples Film Awards

Best Student Short Documentary

Venus Italian Film Festival (NYC)

Semi Finalist

Dumbo Film Festival (NYC)

2x Semi Finalist

Paris Women Festival

Honorable Mention

Falcon Int. Film Festival

3x Official Selection

Pinewood Studios' First-Time Filmmaker Sessions.

work experience.

- Freelance at marina terranova. 2016 present.
 Documentary Filmmaker, AP, Editor, Graphic Designer, Art Department.
- Become. Nov. 2022 March. 2023
 Editor, Art Department Coordinator, Graphic Designer for Become short film.
- Young Film Academy. Feb. 2023 Art Department Coordinator Safeguarding for Project Paradiso short film.
- Nelly Ben Hayoun Studios / Platform13. 2022 2023
 Film and Social Media Coordinator/Content Creator for Tour de Moon Festival
 → Documentary Assistant / Associate Producer and Assistant Editor for Tour de Moon Documentary → Assistant Producer for LSFF screening event at BFI.
- National Film and Television School. Nov. 2021/Jan. 2022 Costume Designer for 2 post-graduate short films.
- How to cope with serial killing. Nov. 2021.
 On set Art Director for Award Wining short film.
- Alpha Capital Consultancy. 2021 2022
 Tutor. For Film School Applications.
- Farfetch. Nov. 2021. Video Editor.
- Shorts TV. Jan March 2021 Production Assistant, Researcher, Graphic Designer and Assistant Editor for Annual OSCAR Nominated Short Films theatrical release and <u>Amazon catalogue</u>.
- International Design Awards. 2020 2022. Social Media Manager, Content Creator.
- Africa MediaWorks. 2017-2020.
 <u>Video Editor, Graphic Designer, Social Media Content Producer, Art Director for YANGA! TV.</u>
- <u>Café Pro.</u> 2016-2020.
 Social Media Content Producer, Video Editor, Graphic Designer.
- Konsept Media Agency. April 2016. **Graphic Design, Marketing.**

education.

- Filmmaking BA at the London Film Academy. 2019-2021 Documentary Director for Award Wining short documentary 'Gesti'. Director for short film 'Erica Boudoir'.
- Interactive Media Design Certificate and Diploma at the School of Applied Arts (EAA) of La Chaux-de-Fonds, Switzerland. 2013 2017.
 Documentary Director and Editor for short documentary series 'Francisca'.

references.

- Amelia Sciandra Young Film Academy.
- Dr. Nelly Ben Hayoun-Stépanian Nelly Ben Hayoun Studios.
- Leila Fataar Platform13

- Jill Grinda International Design Awards.
- Stephanie Charmail Shorts TV.
- Lindsey Oliver Africa MediaWorks.